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MARLDON 4 Mov.,

No 3 Scout Lane London SW4 OLA . P
Telephone 020 7627 7630 > f f}yﬁ
Mr R Brew Fax 020 7627 7631 g

Planning Department
London Borough of Camden
Argyle Street

London
WCl1 8EQ
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Dear Mr Brew
Re: 54 Hatton Garden, London EC1

Further to your letter dated 7 November 2006 I confirm that a design and access statement 1S
now prepared and enclosed with this letter. The forms are also returned duly signed.

Our acoustic engineers are attempting to take readings but are hampered due to the fact that
the building is being demolished.

[ will therefore forward the report that demonstrates that the operation of the plant will not
result in a noise nuisance to nearby occupiers.

Y ours sincerely

Simon Smith
BA (Hons) Dip Arch RIBA ARB

Encs

Partners: A B Bartlett Sir Mervyn S Dunnington-Jefferson Bt C P Markes
Design, Construction, Property Development & Investment



